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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO: Joe Deering, Region 2 Director 

FROM: Eric Sloan, Transportation Project Specialist Sr. State Innovative Delivery 

DATE: May 9, 2022 

SUBJECT: PIN 114174.01 BOX CULVERT OWNERSHIP AND REPAIR LOCATIONS 

 
The most recent cursory inspection of the two-barrel box culvert (Federal ID: 33I00240075) located 
on the subject project, Modification of I-75 Interchange at I-24 Phase II, shows several minor spalls 
throughout the TDOT owned section of the box culvert and one large spall. It has been recommended 
to address these spall areas as part this project. Due to this recommendation and since new drainage 
structures will be tied to the box culvert, this scope is planned to be incorporated into the project.  
 
There is clear delineation between the TDOT owned section and privately own section concerning the 
repair locations, see Exhibit A. Additionally, there is a construction joint in both box culvert barrels 
where box culvert transitions to the privately owned section.  
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